Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 11:29 AM
To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIMS NUMBER
Attachments: Claims Form (NTUC) - i-motor.xls

Hi

Please refer to attached.

Please note that one of the vehicles, do not seem to be our insured. Please check and resend the information to us
for registration.

Regards,

Operations — Motor & Personal Lines

U

made yours

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 6:03 PM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIMS NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly refer to the attached file.

Thanks and Warmest Regards,

Xin Yu | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



